
O I L CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
P. O . B O X 8 7 1 

S A N T A F E , N E W M E X I C O 

June 10, 1960 

Mr. S. H. Cavin 
Hondo Oil & Gas Company 
Box 660 

Roswell, New Mexico 

Dear S i r : 
We enclose herewith two copies of Order R-1694 in 
Case 1977 issued by the Oil Conservation Commissi 
this date. 

Very truly yours, 

A. L. PORTER, Jr. 
Secretary-Director 

i r / 

Carbon copy of order sent to: 

Oil Conservation Commission 
Hobbs 
Artesia 



O I L CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
P. O. BOX 871 

SANTA F E , NEW MEXICO 

September 5, 1962 

Hondo Oil & G<*s Company 
P. o. Box 129 
Artesia, Mew Mexico 

Attentions Mr. A. J. Deans 

Gentlemem 

Reference is made to your letter dated August 8, 1962, 
wherein you have requested that the meter proving frequency 
on the LACT Unit installed on your H-w-Y state "A" Lease be 
extended to a two-month interval. The meter is presently 
being proven on a monthly interval in accordance with Com­
mission Order No. R-1694. 

inasmuch as the tabulated meter factors as well as the 
graph indicate that reliable performance has been obtained 
from the subject meter, the requested extension of meter 
proving frequency is hereby granted. 

Very truly yours. 

A. L. PORTER, Jr., 
Secretary-Director 

ALP/DSN/esr 

ect service Pipe Line company 
Lovington, sew Mexico 
Attentions Mr. c. F. simea 

Oil Conservation commission 
Drawer DD 
Artesia, New Mexico 



August 8, 1962 

Sxibject: Extended Meter Proving 
Hondo-Western-Yfctes 
State 'A' Batt. #1 
Empire Abo 

Mr, A. L . Porter 
New Mexico O i l Conservation Commission 
Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Dear Mr, Porter: 

Attached are the average factors as required 
i n paragraph 'd' of section h of Rule 309-A to obtain an extended 
meter proving. The LACT Unit at our H-W-Y State 'A* Batt, #1 was 
secured by Case 1977 and Order R-169U, dated 6-10-60. A copy of a 
let t e r from Service Pipe Line Company agreeing to this request is 
also attachedo 

I f there is anything else required please notify 
us and we w i l l supply any other information needed. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

A. J, Deans 
Dist, Prod, Supt, 

AJD/ge 


